

MINUTES

SPECIAL MEETING OF ELECTORS

on Tuesday 13th February 2001 7:00pm City of Albany – Mercer Road Chambers

CITY OF ALBANY

DISCLAIMER

No responsibility whatsoever is implied or accepted by the City of Albany for any act, omission or statement or intimation occurring during Council/Committee meetings or during formal/informal conversations with staff.

The City of Albany disclaims any liability for any loss whatsoever and howsoever caused arising out of reliance by any person or legal entity on any such act, omission or statement or intimation occurring during Council/Committee meetings or discussions. Any person or legal entity who acts or fails to act in reliance upon any statement does so at that person's or legal entity's own risk.

In particular and without derogating in any way from the broad disclaimer above, in any discussion regarding any planning application or application for a licence, any statement or limitation or approval made by a member or officer of the City of Albany during the course of any meeting is not intended to be and is not taken as notice of approval from the City of Albany. The City of Albany warns that anyone who has an application lodged with the City of Albany must obtain and should only rely on **WRITTEN CONFIRMATION** of the outcome of the application, and any conditions attaching to the decision made by the City of Albany in respect of the application.

Signed:

Date: 14th February 2001

ANDREW HAMMOND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF ALBANY HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, MERCER ROAD, ALBANY ON TUESDAY 13TH FEBRUARY 2001 AT 7:00PM

1.0 WELCOME BY HER WORSHIP THE MAYOR

Mayor Goode declared the meeting opened at 7:08pm and extended a welcome to everyone in the Chambers. She stated that it was good to see so many people attend this meeting which had been called following Council being petitioned by electors calling a meeting under the Local Government Act.

2.0 ATTENDANCE/APOLOGIES

S. Cameron

D. Stevens

M. Aslett

Attendance:	
Mayor	- A.E. Goode JP
Councillors	- J.M. Walker
	- L.W. Armstrong
	- J. Lubich
	- G. Mountford
	- N. Bain
	- D. Evers
	- J. Williams
	- D. Wolfe
	- S.M. Bojcun
	- M. Evans
	- D. Dufty
	- I. West
Chief Executive Officer	- A.C. Hammond
Executive Director –	
Corporate & Community Services	- W.P. Madigan
Executive Director –	
Works & Services	- C. Meeking
Executive Director –	6
Development Services	- R. Fenn
PA to Executive Director –	
Development Services	- H.L. Bennett
1	public (refer attached Attendance List)
3 media representatives	Free (
Apologies/Leave of Absence:	
Councillor I. Wilson	Councillor J. Cecil
G. Kemp	M. McCormack
o. nomp	

M. McCori
P. Watson
D. Baxter
S. Davis

3.0 BUSINESS ITEMS

Mayor Goode asked the Executive Director Development Services to read through previous Council resolutions relating to this matter to give context to the decision making process to date.

<u>16th November 1999;</u>

"THAT Council :

- *i)* receives the report of the working party on the Administration Building/ Civic Centre and releases that report for public comment for a period of 8 weeks (concluding the 14th January 2000).
- *ii) Recommends in favour of the North Road or Mercer Road sites for the development of a consolidated Administration Building/Civic Centre.*"

18th January 2000;

"THAT Council resolves to extend the public comment period for the Administration Building / Civic Centre to Monday, the 21^{st} February 2000 and that a report be submitted for Council's consideration at the ordinary meeting to be held on Tuesday, the 29^{th} February 2000."

21st March 2000;

"THAT Council authorise the Chief Executive Officer, or his delegate, to engage the services of a consultant to prepare an independent impact statement, consistent with the requirements outlined in the Commercial Centres Strategy for Albany, detailing the impacts of Council relocating its administrative and civic building outside the Central Business District of Albany."

<u>21st March 2000;</u>

"THAT Council:

- *i) Receives the public submissions on the Strategic Review of Library Services Draft Report November 1999; and*
- *ii)* Adopts the Strategic Review of Library Services Report, March 2000 and the recommendations contained therein; and
- *iii)* Adopts a staged approach to Infrastructure Option 3 of the Report, including extension of the existing mezzanine floor as Stage 1 within approximately 12 months to be shared with UWA, subject to UWA funding commitment, and a Stage 2 major external ground floor extension and renovation to be completed in approximately three years time; and
- *iv)* Acknowledges the request from the Rainbow Coast Toy Library for space in the future expanded library and considers it during the planning & design of Stage 2, subject to operational and financial implications."

4th July 2000;

"THAT Council endorses Option 2 as outlined in the 'Cultural Precinct Study" report from Ian Howard of Woodhead International & Ken Rayner from Toussaint Rayner Associates Pty Ltd., to be adopted as the preferred model for the siting of the proposed Great Southern Regional Cultural Centre."

7th November 2000;

"THAT Council seek the services of an architect for the documentation of a new administration building/civic centre and that the site for that development be the York Street precinct."

Mayor Goode advised that the purpose of the meeting was to discuss:

- Concerns of electors relating to the resolution of Council at the meeting of 7th November 2000, to select the York Street Council Offices/Library site for the construction of the proposed Administration/Cultural Centre/Parking facility.
- The reasons of Council ignoring the Select Committee's report supporting the North Road or Mercer Road sites over the York Street option.
- The absence of costings for all of the three site options.
- Request for Council to rescind selection of the York Street site until appropriate construction costings and draft building/parking plans can be prepared for community comment and re-assessment by Council.

Mayor Goode advised that the agenda framed for the meeting prevented her from responding on behalf of Council and she then invited Councillors to address Electors on the way they voted and the reasons for their decision.

Mayor Goode

- Voted against York Street location as the most likely frontage for the building would be Collie Street.
- She was not anti-CBD and promotes a proactive, thriving CBD, however she also represents other electors.
- The community consultation received 181 submissions. 56% did not want CBD location, 36% preferred CBD (with York Street preference) and 8% gave no specific location. Collie Street was never mentioned.
- The report from Syme & Co on the impact of relocating out of the CBD, highlighted that the removal of Council staff from York Street would not have a huge impact on the financial aspect of the CBD. In fact, Council staff represent less than 2% of the working CBD population and this would represent a fraction of 1% of spending.
- With growth in electronic business, the incidence of linked visits would see a reduction in the number of people in the CBD for business.
- Maintaining a shop front in the CBD would accommodate any people with special needs, eg. elderly, disabled, people using public transport.

- The Syme report concludes that Albany has a strong town centre and the impact would not be significant.
- As Mayor, she believes she is responsible for decisions and outcomes as they will be remembered by her grandchildren.

Councillor Armstrong

- Voted against York Street and endorses comments provided by Mayor.
- Administration Centre is an office block which does nothing for York Street and becomes a black hole after hours. Need something in this location to attract people to the area.
- There are currently 52 dedicated staff carparking bays and the removal of these would increase CBD visitation. If Mercer Road staff moved into York Street then 90 bays would need to be dedicated.
- No usage patterns have been provided on existing office, however in 20 years the requirement for a desk where people pay rates will be reduced. Bayswater provides a shop front in the Galleria Shopping Centre at an annual cost of \$150,000. 80% of business is carried out at the shop front and productivity in their office has increased greatly compared to these operations being co-located.
- Public submissions clearly indicated a preference for North Road or Mercer Road. These options give much better access to future growth areas, customers using larger vehicles (caravans, trucks etc), particularly builders who are the greatest visitors to the office outside of rates periods.
- The opportunity exists at Mercer Road for the administration building and depot to co-locate.
- The York Street option will cost \$2.5 million more than the Mercer Road option, based upon preliminary estimates, and would probably be higher. The extra \$2.5 million could be better spent than by putting an office on York Street.

Councillor Dufty

- Voted for York Street as that is where the majority of ratepayers want it and the Commercial Strategy report says it should remain in York Street.
- Refurbishing and extending the current building will complement the Town Hall. Using the existing building fabric would reduce development costs.
- If the administration centre was located at North or Mercer Roads then the York Street building would need upgrading for another tenant and then there is the possibility of having to knock it down when the Government provides funds for a cultural centre.
- Supports York Street site, but on current location. Was the mover of the motion for "York Street Precinct" but couldn't specify particular location because of the cultural centre having been nominated for this site.
- Extension of the library is to $\cot \frac{1}{3}$ to $\frac{1}{2}$ less than building a new structure.
- The information in the consultation report made available for public comment stating that York Street was the dearest option was misleading.
- There is room in the precinct for function centre, library, cultural centre and administration building, as well as carparking.

- Mr Rayner agreed that the cultural centre would be best placed to the rear of the current office and stated that separate architects looking at the library extension, cultural centre and administration building would be messy. One architect should be engaged to look at these as one package.
- Selling the North Road land would pay for the development of buildings on the York Street Precinct.
- Council needs to spend the money in a proper fashion and suggests that a complete review of the York Street precinct planning is required.

Councillor Bojcun

- Until November, supported development of the North Road site as it was a neutral location, half way between Mercer Road and York Street. Now feels that was a compromise and there is greater merit in York Street.
- The Syme report outlines that moving out of the CBD would not greatly impact upon the community, however it would impact by setting a precedent.
- The decision has been delayed to await outcomes from the Commercial Strategy Review (which says the administration building is an important element in the cultural makeup of Albany), the organisation restructure and the review of library services (which supports the Commercial Strategy concept).
- The community is benefited by linking all the facilities (Town Hall, Library, University, Cultural Centre and Administration building) and sharing a strategic location, which shows financial responsibility and community ownership of all Council facilities.
- Would be a valuable community asset which would make a statement about Albany's unique sense of place and would reflect the people, art, culture and history of Albany. Would set a style of development for the next 50 years.
- Council will set a budget, build accordingly and provide a challenge for the architect.

Councillor Evers

- Voted against York Street as it would actually be a Collie Street site.
- A multi-level carpark would be required to accommodate users of the centre.
- The cost for a multi-level carpark would be high due to the site being small and hilly with granite below. More funds would then need to be made available to build the building needed, rather than keeping to a budget.
- Parking is currently a problem in the CBD, especially for larger vehicles.
- The North Road site is flat, has space, is accessible and has room for expansion with the possibility of sharing facilities in partnership with other agencies and could be used in a number of ways to benefit the community.
- Relocating outside the CBD would leave room within the CBD for parking at essential locations at all times of the day/night.
- The shop front concept was not adequately explained to the community and the majority of front counter enquiries could be dealt with at a shop front.

Councillor Walker

- Voted for York Street as the Civic Centre should be in the centre of town to keep it vibrant.
- Has seen co-located administration centres/libraries/cultural facilities interacting well in the Eastern States.
- Collie Street would be the main entrance, however there would also be covered access off York Street from the library.
- Feedback from ratepayers favoured York Street.
- York Street is historically where the administration building should be.

Councillor Williams

- North Road was her preferred site, however the opportunity did not arise to debate this site. Opposed Mercer Road site and so reluctantly voted for York Street.
- Access to the site is paramount for ratepayers and customers.
- Administration building needs to accommodate 2,800m² and this size building in close proximity to other buildings would lose its significance and not be recognised as it should be.
- A building surrounded by parks and gardens has better aesthetic value.
- The site needs to be able to accommodate growth over the next two decades. York Street has limited space.
- North Road will have frontage to two major internal arterial roads. It is also within 500m of the CBD and on Lockyer Ave.
- Advocates a healthy CBD but does not consider that the removal of the administration building would impact upon the CBD's viability.
- The library needs to extend and a cultural centre built on the York Street site and a shop front in York Street would be advantageous.
- Need a viable and healthy CBD and the North Road site would be the most appropriate site for an administration building.

Councillor Evans

- Voted against York Street and decision was based on obligation to both the existing community and future generations.
- Council needs to be considerate of what and where we build and its cost.
- Have not seen impact of Coles "superstore" and the restricted function upon Lockyer Avenue.
- The Library and Senior Citizens Centre will need to expand with future growth and can't see the sense of having the administration building on such a small piece of land.
- Albany is now a regional City which reaches from Wellstead to Youngs Siding, everyone is important, even the CBD, however boundaries are not restricted to the CBD.
- The issue in the CBD is not a heart problem but a vision problem.

Councillor Lubich

- Whatever decision is made by Council, only 30% of the community will be pleased.
- Voted for York Street, originally favoured North Road.
- There is a definite need for a new administration building.
- Making this decision was not easy, but had to vote, stand up and be counted.
- Suggests a shop front at Mercer Road which would have adequate parking for 4WD's, trailers and trucks.
- Civic building/function centre with Mayor and CEO's office should be in the centre of the City.

Councillor Bain

- Originally favoured North Road but changed his mind after conducting his own survey and was convinced that York Street was the site preferred by the community.
- Better access is provided to York Street for elderly, disabled and people with children.
- Voted York Street not because of CBD impact but because that's what the community told him.

Councillor Wolfe

- Voted for York Street.
- The centre of government should be in the centre of town, as a mark of respect to those who went before.
- Parking should be addressed as part of an overall planned solution with a singular development which is multi-purpose.

Councillor West

- Advised that he was ill at the time that Council debated this issue and was unable to participate in debate.
- Decision was not taken lightly.
- The North Road site is 19 hectares and is probably the most valuable asset which the City owns which would be able to be traded for building development.
- Need to be considerate of roadworks. The North Road, Albany Highway, Chester Pass Road roundabout currently has approximately 7,000-10,000 vehicle movements per day. North Road is increasing to approximately 3,000 per day.
- Accessibility to North Road is questioned with traffic volumes anticipated along that corridor.
- There has not been a proposal to sell the York Street land. The site is complex and is needed for a cultural centre and available parking which can be used day and night.
- Strongly favoured foreshore site, but acknowledges traffic problems with that site.

Councillor Mountford

- Originally favoured North Road and endorses comments provided by Councillor Williams. Voted for York Street site.
- A multi-use carpark on the site is available to everybody when needed during the day or night.
- Assembling complementary uses in a single precinct would be a cost effective outcome, with all facilities in the complex being used in more than one way.
- The concept plan for the site showed potential for design options which have not yet been explored. Engaged architect's will be thinking of the use of art and using the site to the maximum benefit.
- The precinct will be available and generate historical, cultural and economical benefits for the City. The vision is for it to be used for everybody's benefit.

Mayor Goode invited electors to address the meeting.

D. Phillips

- Mr Phillips thanked electors for attending the Special Meeting of Electors and for signing the petition calling for the meeting.
- Is opposed to the administration building being developed in the York Street precinct as there is inadequate room for parking and the buildings intended for the site.
- Has had support from elderly and disabled advising that York Street is a poor solution.

MOVED D. PHILLIPS SECONDED D. MEERES

THAT the City of Albany Council rescind the selection of the York Street Precinct as the site for the Administration Building.

MOTION LOST 72-103

MOVED J. WATERMAN SECONDED D. WELLINGTON

THAT Council proceed with the tender process for the York Street Precinct.

MOTION CARRIED 101-73

4.0 CLOSURE

There being no further business, Her Worship the Mayor declared the meeting closed at 8:56pm.

Confirmed as a true and accurate record of proceedings.

A.E. Goode JP MAYOR

NAME (PLEASE PRINT)	ADDRESS (PLEASE PRINT)
KEVAN GRAY	260 SERPENTINE RD ALBANY
SIEVE PIXON	STHERS ST. UTTLE GROVE
TRENE PIXON	
MARJORIE TARBOTTON	
MICHAEL MANNAGAN	2/165 MIDDLETON Rd, ALBANY
ROBYN BULMAN	19 JALVADO RO ALBANY.
Jenniter Dick.	68 Bronia Ave Albany
Henny Houcard.	Delson St. Mun Man.
LAN HONTARD	52 NTICON OF DUBAR
Chris King	13 Wakefuld Crescener alleans
John Bernillan	110 Have St BERAM.
BOB EMBRY	119 THERSPLANADE LOWERIKING.
Mike Mankerf.	72 Wyliebor albang
bloth Champh	24 ANGLOAMST PD ALBRAM
Tory GORMAN	RMB 8510 CHESTER PASS Rd ALDANY
Hans. VERMELLEN	Lot 24 LINK Rd. Aug 6330. WA.
GKAHAM MCGREGOR	44 SIERRA CLES ORANIA
NERIOA JONGEN	20 WARDPIELI CRES. ALBANY.
HETER CLONCOH	20 WAREFIELD CREE, ALBANY (MIRAMAR) 65 ALBANY / 1/1/1/ (2)bany
Inem Kudefark	63 Pthismy Ith abany
SANDRA MOREOR	65 Cill RA Colomy
	444 SIERRA CRS ALBANY
6 Swinght	flention Rol Napion Dea alterne
W Ofer Bardy	Let 9 Breminghof Heathurst
I.M. ASLETT	115 the Esplande LOWER KING:
A. CAMPBELL	
Kian Composell	1/42 MARKY COLLING WOOD RD, MIRA MAR 1/42 Collingwood Read Mira Ma
Those SLAKE	82-84 Xeine hoz Albart
J91 Perry	Weipitre load abany
GRAHAM HELLINGTON	410 HARE ST ALBANY.
Gwen Blake	82 STIR-ING TO ALBANY
GREG EARDON	6 Cordoballar, ABANY

NAME	ADDRESS
(PLEASE PRINT)	(PLEASE PRINT)
Dong learan.	P.O. Box 5019 allowing
Mandyn Pearson	TO. Bex 5019 alberty
Frish Floulus	Al Alelande: 19181 Albany
POLPH PLOWERS	4 Adelaide Gres Athank
BARLIE BICKFOLD	129 SALPENTINE Ly MENT
alecia Reakford	
Peter Bane	209 Goey ST West Albany
Marreta Bane	209 Goey St West Albury
Lindy Norrish	10 Narang St Albany
PRED Hart	LONDON HOTEL
DAUID WEBR	"Toars" Rd Albany
Mickey F.	Advertiner
6. M. Dories	21 37 Jun 737 ALEANT
Cend Heave	11 Sussex St Albany
E. CIRay	11 Sussex St. Albann)
Sect Lener	294 Societar Ro, Albury.
JOHN CANNON	SA ROWLEY ST. AUBANY.
PETCR FIXGIONE	27 CROSSMON ST PRAZINY
R- Plips	
M Weaver	BUFS
A. Steer	74 Festing St
9.9.6 Hogben	fore King
Withham Straight	336 FRENCHMAD BAY OF PHISPIP
SuzANNE de Phores	
graten liche	4 She met Stuet allowing
MHELMA WALKER	H SHERRATT ST ALBANY
Have HEABTTOKE	UR ARADE ST. ARCALM.
des Melon	SH COLLIE ST ALBANY
Reall A holes	34 COTTA ST ALBAMY
BRAD NELSON	LOT 2 PARNEN AAN BATAA TUBANY.
HARRY CAPARATO	Denner Rd Albany
NOIL MAISEY	H HENRY ST SABANY
TED HUMPHRY	507 Low Fre plind pop
/	· · · ·

NAME (PLEASE PRINT)	ADDRESS (PLEASE PRINT)
J PIYON	506 LOWER KINE R.L.
CRAIG SOBART	M. DIETON ROAD.
J. BARNESBUL	19 Serpentine Ges Albany
+ manys	Helotlengevord Rich Allen
A. Cole	11 BUA St Allien
3 GIL MORE	231 MUDDLETTON ROAD DLEGANY
S. Price	2 Checkers Walk NLESTAT
A. RAME	660 LOWRE KING RO
D. STEPHENSON	276 b YORK ST ALBANY,
G MCBEATH	3 WP.16775 55 AZB. +14
K. SHITH.	56 STIRKING TELEPICE FR. BAME
D. Forse	42 STIPLING TOPPH: HUBLING
Fren Paddon	44 Wylie Coes Albany
greg Violdon	44 Mylie Coes Albany
tos Ditatter	1LL MOLFOD STREET.
Betly Detekleun	2 Cop markend & treet
El un acta	10 Wardy it allowing
Roy met CRAMM	496 Eficing Ro Many
14Benlage	11 MONSTER AUE 760 10 -1
RAY LAWSON	13 Maple RETREAT AUSANY
MARGARKI LAUSON	13 MGODDE ROTREAT ALIZARY
Ting. CONNINGHONI	2/38 Bas Links Ro Marting
R. Ceremptern	2/38 Gal Kunspel alburn
In fechalden	5 Hope St. albang
N. Kichardson	SHOREST ALBRANT
M. HWDERSON	27 MARINE TERR HABIN
JOHN HUNGERSEN	IT MARINE TEAR ALBANK
CRAIG ANDERSON	LOT IS BRAMMELL KS AL AND VIL.
lette sourners	124 Middleton Rd Blow-
pan dimenon	240-242 Jork Street det my
T. Comeron	AX NING LECTRE OF NITTLE LITERY
N- (ANIETZON.	22 King GEORGE SA LITTLE, CENTE,
K SAIN-BARK	10 Watterfeeld Cores Calbreaung
	· , · /

ATTENDANCE LIST

	ADDRESS
((PLEASE PRINT) On Cur for	(PLEASE PRINT) Redmind wist Rd Dednind 6 3 2.7
Maigant Cooper	Reducing been Red Protunel
Patricka LINDSEY	9 Campiela St BLBANY
GEOH BANON	73 STONET ST, ALBANY
Ricarda Loecher	Torbay Albany
KON WATERMAN	Torbay Albany & HALIFAX ST ALBANY
Richard BARSown	2 ANCAC Md MIRAMAR
JEANANN BARBOUR	2 ANZAC ROAD, ALBANY.
MICHAEL. C. PEMBERTE	/ / /
Jan Waterman	8 Halifax Street, Albany.
COLIN BRABAZON	
PAUL WONOH!	123 BURT STReet
DENNIS WILLINGTON	32 MELUOD ST ALRANY
CANAVA RYAN	3 EVERETT RISE ALBANY.
Obragh Randall	113 French Man Bay Rd. Alb
Janet Owen	77-FINLAY ST, ALBANY 5 BELL COURT BAYONET HEARD
KAY STEHN	
Karn Whyatt	66 Federal At allo ony.
Lais Brauen	17 bor taba Day Albany.
alan Brown	17 Condoba Mays albandy
P.S. Moe Danch	41 Cockburn Rd ALBANY
Linda MadDannel	71 Cockbur Rd Alban
Michelle Quinn	LOT 10 chesturpass Rd Kny Ester
DAVID LEWIS	49 Hill St ALBAWY
Good Hundes see.	510 Lower Ung Rad Hloring
John Guidera	3 Stophend St Lower King
GEOFE HANDS	SS KURANNUP RD, OYSTER HARGOUR
Shisley West.	25 Day Sr. allany.
Kerm Male	> Hotass CAr.
hre hans	J REPUBLE RA BIOM
Iom minchin	treeborough Rd. Jounes fiding
REG DIBBLE	253 STH COAST H/WAY. GLEDHOW.
HEATHER FLINT	24 LURLINE ST ANBANY WA.

1. 22

NAME (PLEASE PRINT)	ADDRESS
Laurel Keogh	(PLEASE PRINT)
Frances linker	246 Gorden St middleton Beach
Paul blow	46 addaile St. nichara
GROSONY Long	NGESSON ST MARMAL
Grace Montgrosso	29 Crossman ST
Tanias Juers.	5 Broges St
I Pearce.	100 Misen Ide
Igniller Lucas	49, ALISON PARADE, Lower Kmig
Karlene Wolfe	Lot 2 Sandpit Rol Robinson Estate
J.C. Walson	12 Dichorn St
DEckompson	4 Lindfield Cres
A BUTSON	POBOXISS3 ALBANY (O'CONNELLST L.GROVE
K. BUTSON	И 11
J. Pavillon	22 Bronning RA Rooman Cestate
P.R. SPINKS	15; FRENCHMAN BAY RD ANA. (ROBINSON 35-
E.E. SHARP -	346 FRENCHMAN BAY RO ALB (Rohman)
MH SHARP	346 Spenchmien Bay Roe Alle.
DON BLAIR	20 PURDIE 20 BAYONET HEAD
WATE BLAIR	<u> </u>
HAZEL TAYLOR	IV FREALANCK OT ALBANY
ELIZABET IT BARTON	
MAURICE BARTON	45 CARBINES ST PLEANY
Mula hrank	Rycamp Rd Areany
TONY DEMANTUAN	24 LORENZO WAY.
Gerry Grappon' Consel Menanora	Lot / Maintan Rd Kronkup. 36 Kuramer RD Bayouet Kart
J.J. Geary	6 Hofrad Crt. Yakamia
K Johnson	41 John ST MILPARA
A HAWLEY	LMB 9639 michook Id.
TED SOUTHWORTH	54 SOUTH COAST HWY ALBANT
WRICHARDS	3 BRIDGES ST ALBANY
N-Aybon	19 Wylie Cres Albaum
SGRAY	2100 STRPONTING RAS ASTARSI

NAME	ADDRESS
(PLEASE PRINT)	(PLEASE PRINT)
PERRY SAMBROEK	747 FRENCHIMUS BAY RD LITTLE GROVE
KAREN SAARE	200 STIRLING THE ALBANY
Dow PHILIPS	I u u c
RON STAFFORD	8 HETCHIN AVE - ALBANY
Exyon HOGHES	55 PERCA PL, PRATING
GLENYS HUGHES	55 PEELS PL. ALBANY
Ka	
·	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
· · ·	
······	